Hakiem Waleed Ahmed

Writer/Director/Production Designer/Colourist

Contact |

Objective

Birmingham, England +447454919649 hakiem.w.ahmed@gmail.com I am a filmmaker specialised in writing, directing and production design. I have written and co-directed a short film, and have worked in the art department on two short films. I am also adept at colour grading and have undertaken that role on multiple films

Education

Experience

Leeds Beckett University
Leeds
Upper Second Class Honours

July 2022 – January 2023 Writer/Co-Director • Afsana (Short Film)

Feb 2023 – April 2023 Sound Recordist/Editor/Colourist • Recollection (Short Film)

Awards

April 2023

For Afsana

Colourist • Akelarre (Short Film)

Best Direction at Female Feedback Film Festival (FFFF) Finalist at World of Women Film Fair Middle East Official Selection of multiple

November 2023 – April 2024 Production Designer/Colourist • ATTU (Short Film)

November 2023 – March 2024 Art Director • The Devil's Eye (Short Film)

April – May 2024 Set Dresser • The Linen Room (Installation)

Key skills

other film festivals

Communication

Writing
Directing
Production Design
Concept Design
Colour Grading
Davinci Resolve

Having worked in various fields, I have gained a huge understanding on the importance of good and effective communication, and so I have carried that with me on every film I am on and have ensured that I have been communicating well with others, and they are communicating well with me

Leadership

I have co-directed a short film, and have been the head of the art department on another, which has taught me so much about how to lead a crew.